Sharon Samuels
Member Services Programs and Procurement Administrator

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
January 30, 2023
To: FMPA Members
From: Sharon Samuels

Re: Substation & Generating Station Maintenance Services - Award ITB# 2022-034
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FMPA issued competitive solicitation for Substation & Generating Station Maintenance Services.
In response, FMPA received proposals from 13 bidders: ABB, Inc. of Carmel, IN; Electric Power
Systems of Sanford, FL; Electrical Engineering Enterprise of Tampa FL; Flo Power of East Lake
Weir, FL; Hitachi Energy of Raleigh, NC; MP Predictive Technologies of Orlando, FL; North
American Substation Services of Altamonte Springs, FL; Patterson & Dewar of Norcross, GA;
Premier Power maintenance of Indianapolis, IN; Southern Switches & Contacts of Palm Harbor,
FL; TAW Technical Field Services; TRC of Lancaster, PA; and Utility Engineering, LLC of Raleigh,
NC.

The members participating in the Provision of Substation & Generating Station Maintenance
Services Bid have reviewed the bid submittals. Pursuant to Section 28.1, Reserved Rights of the
bid document, the recommended award is for twelve (12) of the thirteen bidders per areas of
specialization in the bid document. Please see the table of award selection on the following page.

These awarded bidders will extend the bid prices and terms to other FMPA Members as stated
in our bid document. This bid award is effective until February 1, 2024; at that time the award
may be extended by mutual consent.

Should you have any concerns or questions, please feel free to contact me.

cc: Awarded Bidders

Florida Municipal Power Agency
8553 Commodity Circle e Orlando, FL 32819 e (407) 355-7767 * www.fmpa.com
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